County of Riverside
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

P.O. BOX 7909 = RIVERSIDE, CA 92513-7909
KEITH JONES, DIRECTOR

March 21, 2019
Nothing Bundt Cakes
Jessica Spencer

4560 Belt Line Road
Addison, TX 75001
Dear Ms. Spencer:

Thank you for providing us with the laboratory analysis for the following item:

e Nothing Bundt Cakes - Frosting

We have reviewed the information you submitted, and have determined that based on California Retail
Food Code, section 113871; this product is not potentially hazardous because of the following:

B The food has an a, (water activity) value of 0.85 or less

[ ] The food has a pH level of 4.6 or below when measured at 75°F

[] The food and its preparation method as described have been shown not to support the rapid and
progressive growth of infectious or toxigenic micro-organisms that may cause food infections or food
intoxications.

We have accepted this documentation for Riverside County and will distribute this information to our area
offices. Please provide a copy of this letter to all locations using these products and notify us prior to any
change of ingredients, processes or if you have any additional lab studies.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Kristin Lorge with our Special Processes
Committee at (951) 358-5172.

Sincerely,

s

Jeff Johnson, REHS
Deputy Director
Riverside County Department of Environmental Health

Office Locations: Blythe ®* Corona ® Hemet * Indio ®* Murrieta ®* Palm Springs * Riverside

(888)722-4234 e rivcoeh.org



